
Y Pwyllgor Amgylchedd a Chynaliadwyedd 
 

Lleoliad: 

Ystafell Bwyllgora 3 - y Senedd 

 

 

 

Dyddiad: 

Dydd Mercher, 11 Chwefror 2015  

 

Amser: 

09.30 

 

I gael rhagor o wybodaeth, cysylltwch â:  

Alun Davidson 

Clerc y Pwyllgor 

0300 200 6565 

SeneddAmgylch@Cynulliad.Cymru  

  

 

Agenda 

 

 

1 Cyflwyniad, ymddiheuriadau a dirprwyon   

2 Y Polisi Amaethyddol Cyffredin - Newidiadau i'r Cynllun Taliad 

Sylfaenol: Tystiolaeth gan y Dirprwy Weinidog Ffermio a Bwyd (09:30-

10:15) (Tudalennau 1 - 20)  

Rebecca Evans, Y Dirprwy Weinidog Ffermio a Bwyd    

Andrew Slade, Cyfarwyddwr Amaeth, Bwyd a’r Môr 

 
E&S(4)-05-15 Papur 1 

E&S(4)-05-15 Papur 1 Atodiad 

3 Papurau i'w nodi   

 

Lles anifeiliaid: Gohebiaeth gan y Dirprwy Weinidog Ffermio a Bwyd  (Tudalennau 21 

- 23) 
E&S(4)-05-15 Papur 2 

E&S(4)-05-15 Papur 2a 

 

------------------------Pecyn dogfennau cyhoeddus ------------------------



 

 

Bil Cynllunio (Cymru): Gohebiaeth gan Gadeirydd y Pwyllgor Cyllid  (Tudalennau 24 - 

25) 
E&S(4)-05-15 Papur 3 

 

 

Ystyried pwerau: Ombwdsmon Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus Cymru: Gohebiaeth gan 

Gadeirydd y Pwyllgor Cyllid  (Tudalen 26) 
E&S(4)-05-15 Papur 4 

 



Mae cyfyngiadau ar y ddogfen hon

Tudalen y pecyn 1

Eitem 2



Tudalen y pecyn 9



Tudalen y pecyn 10



Tudalen y pecyn 11



Tudalen y pecyn 12



Tudalen y pecyn 13



Tudalen y pecyn 14



Environment & Sustainability Committee – 11 February 2015 

 

Deputy Minister for Farming & Food 
 

Welsh Government Policy Decisions for the Basic Payment Scheme 

Summary 

1. This paper explains the Welsh Government’s rationale for decisions taken in 
2014 for the Basic Payment Scheme to make CAP Pillar 1 payments to farm 
claimants from 2015.  It sets out the principles for the decisions taken, illustrates 
the rationale behind the original proposals and provides information about the 
forecast impact of those decisions, before making brief comment on the impact 
of recent events. 

Background 

2. CAP Reform 2014-20 requires the introduction of a Basic Payment Scheme 
(BPS) with a move to payments being made on the basis of the area of eligible 
land actively farmed by a claimant.  The regulations provide choice about the 
speed at which this change must take effect (as long as a minimum level of 
change is achieved by 2019) and whether all land is treated the same or not; 
land may be classified into two or more payment regions.   
 

3. Payments under the Single Payment Scheme (SPS) originated from production 
levels on farms in a reference period circa 2000-2002.  With subsequent change 
in farm activity and opportunity to trade entitlements their value when expressed 
on a per hectare basis is extremely varied as shown by Chart 1.  The blue boxes 
capture 80% of farms in a land classification but the tails show a very wide 
spread of values (the most extreme 1% of values are actually excluded) with all 
classifications having at least one farm with entitlement values exceeding €1,000  

Chart 1 

 

Range of Scaled Entitlement per hectare for a farm by mix of land claimed

Source: SPS claimants from 2012

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

SDA only Others only Mixed no
Moors

Under 25%
Moors

25% to 50%
Moors

At least
50% Moors

Total

Tudalen y pecyn 15



Environment & Sustainability Committee – 11 February 2015 

 

Deputy Minister for Farming & Food 
 

per hectare1.  Farms are grouped by the three regions in which their land was 
provisionally classified (Moorland, SDA, Other Land) with further grouping 
according to the proportion of their land which was Moorland. 

4. Two points are very evident.  Firstly SPS was an arbitrary system, awarding 
substantially different sized payments to farms which have the same type of 
land.  Across Wales, some farms paid considerably more for farming in the same 
circumstances as others who got little if any payment at all.  Secondly any move 
to an area based payment system will result in change to payments – within a 
fixed budget the fact that some will get more and others less is unavoidable. 

Rationale for BPS Proposals 

5. From the outset of CAP reform the Welsh Government worked closely with 
industry bodies and provided opportunities for them to offer their opinions.  It was 
established early on, and accepted by the farming unions and other stakeholder 
bodies, that the policy decisions should be guided by the principles of: 

 managing the risk posed by payment change to current claimants’ 
businesses; and 

 recognising the different character of farmland across Wales, with higher 
support being available for better quality farmland. 
 

6. CAP Reform 2014-20 has taken place against the backdrop of significant 
pressure on European Union budgets.  This will almost certainly continue into 
the next reform and beyond.  The long term Welsh Government policy aim is for 
the farming industry to become sustainable – in the widest sense – prospering 
with a lower level of public payment support.   
 

7. Detailed data modelling explored a range of options which were shared and 
discussed with the farming unions and other stakeholder bodies and consulted 
upon extensively.  This work established that there was no policy option which 
could avoid change – it was inevitable that some claimants would get higher 
payments and others less.  However the work found that a regional approach, 
with different payment rates for different regions, was the best way to minimise 
the level of change for most current claimants as well as recognising the different 
character of farmland.  There was support in the industry for this approach.  
Various combinations were tested and the option which best achieved the aims 
set out in paragraph 5 above, used Moorland, SDA and Other Land (ie the DA 
and Lowland together).  These proposals were scrutinised by the European 
Commission which raised no objection to them.  Table 1 shows what this option 
was forecast to mean if all current claimants moved to having all their land 
funded at the target payment rates by 2019.  Table 2 shows the target payment 
rates, the ratio between them, the area of land in the three regions and the 
aggregate payments to them. 
 

8. The striking feature of this three region model was that it forecast that 85% of 
claimants2 would either gain significantly3, have much the same or only a small  

                                                           
1
 The highest value of all is over €40,000 per hectare. 

2
 13,699 of 16,048 claimants in 2012. 

Tudalen y pecyn 16



Environment & Sustainability Committee – 11 February 2015 

 

Deputy Minister for Farming & Food 
 

Table 1: Farms with significant gains or losses under the original policy option 

 

reduction4.  Only 15% were forecast to face a significant loss5.  Table 1 also shows 
that whether claimants would gain more, or get less, was not linked to the 
classification of land into three regions and the payment rates forecast for them.  
Instead the outcomes were driven mainly by the payment value of claimants’ SPS 
entitlements which are, as discussed above, hugely varied (see Chart 1 again).  
Claimants in all situations stood to gain or lose, and the same was also true when 
the forecasts were analysed by farm sector and different counties.   

Table 2: claimed land area and payments for the three regions under the original policy option 

 

                                                                                                                                                                                     
3
 A significant gain was judged to be both an increase of more than €5,000 a year which was also more than 

10% of a claimant’s SPS payment scale to the budget for BPS. 
4
 A small reduction was judged to be both €5,000 a year and less than 10% of a claimant’s SPS payment scaled 

to the budget available for BPS. 
5
 A significant loss was judged to be both more than €5,000 a year and more than 10% of a claimant’s SPS 

payment scaled to the budget available for BPS. 

 

Significant  

gain Neither 

Significant  

loss Total 

SDA only 263 2,290 202 2,755 

Others only 993 5,168 979 7,140 

Mixed no Moors 492 2,180 601 3,273 

Under 25% Moors 531 926 304 1,761 

25% to 50% Moors 198 454 170 822 

At least 50% Moors 60 144 93 297 

Total 2,537 11,162 2,349 16,048 

Source: SPS claimants from 2012 

Tudalen y pecyn 17



Environment & Sustainability Committee – 11 February 2015 

 

Deputy Minister for Farming & Food 
 

9. Moorland was defined by reference to vegetation of that character which was 
widely agreed by industry bodies to be agriculturally poor quality.  The definition 
limited the Moorland Region to areas at 400 metres altitude or higher in order to 
ensure that the region excluded that land which had been agriculturally improved 
since being mapped in the early 1990’s.  This, backed by an appeal mechanism 
to allow for land to be reclassified, was recognised by industry bodies as a fair, 
efficient way to limit the region to the most agriculturally limited areas and to 
finalise land classification.   
 

10. The Judicial Review was predicated on the basis that the policy proposals were 
“unfair”.  In seeking to meet the policy aspirations that were widely accepted 
amongst stakeholders, the modelling work based on the three regions put 
simply, showed those claimants who had received high payments (when 
expressed in per hectare terms) historically to the present day stood to get less 
with the money being redirected to those claimants who have received less than 
was arguably an equitable distribution of funds under the SPS including new 
entrants to the industry.  The policy proposals set out in paragraph 5 sought to 
strike a balanced redistribution of the BPS budget across the industry as a 
whole.  Any option which removed the Moorland region or increased the 
payment rate for it significantly resulted in greater change to current claimants’ 
payments, with more claimants getting less.  It is also overlooked that amongst 
farms with more than half their land in the proposed Moorland region, the 
allegedly hardest hit group of claimants, there were many who stood to gain, and 
others who only faced a small reduction (Table 3).  Amongst those forecast to 
have a significant gain the average payment would have been €54,000 a year 
with one claimant standing to receive €339,0006.  Even amongst those forecast 
to have a significant loss the average payment would have been €36,000 a year 
with one claimant standing to receive €185,000.  In fact the average and median 
payments to this group were forecast to exceed those made to the whole group 
of farm claimants with half or more of their land in the moorland region.  The data 
do not support an argument that having a Moorland region with a low payment 
rate automatically reduces payments to farms with a high proportion of their land 
in that region.  Many were forecast to do better and others would have seen 
relatively little change.   

Table 3 

Summary statistics of payments to farms with 50% or more land in the moorland region 

Payment 
€’000s Gain other Significant gain Significant loss Loss other All 297 

      Average  17 54 36 15 30 

Median  10 38 34 13 23 

Maximum 115 339 185 89 339 

Minimum 1 14 1 0 0 

Number of 
farms 66 60 93 78 297 

Source: SPS claims 2012 

 

                                                           
6
 Prior to application of the payment capping rules, which set progressively higher levels of deduction with a 

100% cap on payments of €300,000 a year or more. 

Tudalen y pecyn 18



Environment & Sustainability Committee – 11 February 2015 

 

Deputy Minister for Farming & Food 
 

11. Furthermore, it is important to recall that decisions for the BPS were taken in the 
context of CAP having two Pillars.  The prospective RDP for 2015 onwards has 
been designed to enable targeted support for the farming industry with 
recognition that opportunities for conventional farming are more limited in the 
uplands but conversely there is usually greater scope for land being managed for 
environmental goods and attracting payments for that.  Thus as claimants 
manage farm businesses which potentially receive payments from several 
sources, fixation on the impact of the BPS alone ignores the wider picture with 
farms with a high proportion of their land in the Moorland region having much 
greater potential to attract payments from RDP schemes.  Table 4 summarises 
data for 93 claimants with half or more of their land in the Moorland Region who 
were forecast to face a significant loss in their BPS payment by 2019.  The table 
is an estimate of what their total payments from BPS, RDP Schemes and NRW 
section 15/16 agreements might have provided in 2019 assuming historic levels 
of activity and support continued.  It was forecast that total support would be as 
high as £256,000 a year, with 37 claimants receiving over £50,000 a year and 34 
between £20,000 to £50,000.  These are considerable levels of public support 
and the data also suggest that there was scope for higher levels of participation 
in RDP schemes amongst the 22 claimants forecast to receive less than £20,000 
a year.   

Table 4: forecast total payments in 2019 (BPS, RDP land based schemes, NRW S15/16 
agreements) to 93 claimants with 50% or more of the claimed land in the moorland region 

Number of claimants 93 

Maximum payment £'000 256 

Minimum payment £'000 1 

Average payment £'000 51 

Median payment £'000 41 

    

Number of claimants receiving >£50k a year 37 

Number of claimants receiving >£20k but <£50k a year 34 

Number of claimants receiving <£20k a year 22 

    

Of claimants receiving <£20k a year   

    

Number not in any Glastir Schemes 5 

Number in Glastir Commons only 11 

Number in Glastir Entry only 2 

Number in Glastir Entry and Commons 2 

Number in Glastir Advanced 0 

Number of Glastir Organic Scheme 2 

Source: compiled using data from Pillar 1 modelling sourced from 2012 SPS claimants, Pillar 2 
payments from RPW payment records. S15/16 from NRW . Source data may contain minor rounding 
errors. Calculations from Euro payments to £ Sterling assume an exchange rate of  85 pence to the 
Euro. 
 

Implications of the Judicial Review for the BPS 

Tudalen y pecyn 19



Environment & Sustainability Committee – 11 February 2015 

 

Deputy Minister for Farming & Food 
 

12. The Welsh Government does not propose to pursue a Moorland region for the 
time being because it would require more work to map Wales to define the 
necessary boundaries in accordance with the criteria set by the EU legislation.  
The High Court Consent Order states that the evidence before the Court did not 
show that it is unlikely that land at particular altitudes below 400 metres had the 
actual character of moorland.  As such, it was not evidenced that excluding land 
below 400m in altitude from the Moorland Region was a proportionate means of 
achieving a legitimate aim.  In the absence of there being a Moorland region, it is 
inevitable that whatever is decided for the BPS will now be less balanced for the 
industry as a whole, will not best achieve the original policy aspirations and will 
tend to cause higher levels of change to current claimants’ payments.  It is also 
inevitable that a greater proportion of the total funding for the BPS will now be 
spent on upland areas, albeit that the quality of the land farmed is very varied.  
This will also unavoidably impact farms elsewhere in Wales, which whilst 
regrettable, unfortunately has been forced on the Welsh Government.   

11. The Data Modelling Stakeholder Group has considered alternative models for 
the BPS which include approaches based on regions and a flat rate model using 
different time lines for claimants to reach common payment rates.  I will consult 
on these options in March and expect to be able to announce a decision around 
June, subject to approval by the European Commission of my proposals.  In view 
of the anticipated impact on BPS payments I will also be considering the 
implications for the RDP, notably the balance of support for different types of 
farm business within the Schemes outlined in the Programme. 

 

Rebecca Evans AM 
Deputy Minister for Farming and Food 

Tudalen y pecyn 20



Tudalen y pecyn 21

Eitem 3.1



Rebecca Evans AC / AM 
Y Dirprwy Weinidog Amaeth a Physgodfeydd 
Deputy Minister for Agriculture and Fisheries 

Eich cyfNour ref: 
Ein cyf/Our ref: SF/RE/0179/15 

Claire Lawson 
Chair 
Animal Welfare Network Wales (AWNW) 

CLAWSON@rspca.org.uk 

Llywodraeth Cymru 
Welsh Government 

Zt January 2015 

I am writing in response to your report on "The Case for the Regulation of Animal 
Welfare Establishments". I am grateful for the effort that has been made by the AWNW in 
producing this report. I am conscious though that this response is some time after the 
report was first produced and I apologise for that but I am sure you will appreciate that 
priorities in relation to animal welfare in Wales have taken a huge step forward with the 
creation of the Wales Animal Health and Welfare Group. 

Your report provides considerable information on the issue of sanctuaries. I recognise that 
this topic, as you have mentioned in the report, has been in consideration since before the 
development of the Animal Welfare Act 2006 and was raised specifically in consultation to 
that Act. This policy area is now fully devolved to Wales. Whilst I would have hoped that 
since 2007, when the Animal Welfare Act 2006 was commenced, progress in this area 
could have been made in ensuring the welfare of animals had improved, your report 
suggests that this has not necessarily been the case. 

My officials, having looked at this report carefully, have noted that you acknowledge that the 
majority of organisations involved in keeping animals do so in compliance with the Animal 
Welfare Act 2006, but that when things go wrong the picture is very different and very 
distressing. It is also evident that it can be difficult to know who is doing what, where and 
when. 

Bae Caerdydd • Cardiff Bay 
Caerdydd • Cardiff 

CF991NA 

Wedi'i argraffu ar bapur wedi'i ailgylchu (100%) 

English Enquiry Line 0845 010 3300 
Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg 0845 0104400 

Correspondence. Rebecca. Evans@wales .gsi.gov.uk 

Printed on 100% recycled paper Tudalen y pecyn 22



I have asked Dr Christianne Glossop, the Chief Veterinary Officer, to bring together urgently 
a meeting to discuss a way forward from this report. This will include you and appropriate 
representatives from the AWNW, a representative from the Animal Health and Welfare 
Framework group and officials. There are several issues that might usefully be discussed 
following on from the report and possible next steps. 

I am also copying this letter to the Chair of the Petitions Committee of the National 
Assembly for Wales and the Chair of the Environment and Sustainability Committee given 
their interest in this matter 

Yours sincerely, 

~I 
;&MtLA 

Rebecca Evans AC I AM 
Y Dirprwy Weinidog Ffermio a Bwyd 
Deputy Minister for Farming and Food 

Tudalen y pecyn 23



  

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Y Pwyllgor Cyllid 

Finance Committee 

Bae Caerdydd / Cardiff Bay 

Caerdydd / Cardiff CF99 1NA 

 
 

 

 

Alun Ffred Jones 

Cadeirydd y Pwyllgor Amgylchedd a 

Chynaliadwyedd 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

22 Ionawr 2015 

 

 

Annwyl Alun Ffred 

 

Craffodd Pwyllgor Cyllid Cynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru ar oblygiadau ariannol y Bil 

Cynllunio (Cymru) yn ei gyfarfod ar 26 Tachwedd 2014. Roedd sesiwn y Pwyllgor yn 

canolbwyntio ar y fethodoleg a ddefnyddir i gyfrifo costau a buddiannau'r Asesiad 

Effaith Rheoleiddiol ac ystyriaethau ariannol Llywodraeth Cymru, awdurdodau 

cynllunio lleol, y diwydiant datblygu a rhanddeiliaid eraill. 

 

Cyn y cyfarfod, ysgrifennodd y Gweinidog Cyfoeth Naturiol at y Pwyllgor yn 

amlinellu rhai anghysondebau yn y Memorandwm Esboniadol a'r Asesiad Effaith 

Rheoleiddiol.  Mae'r Pwyllgor yn nodi bod y Gweinidog yn bwriadu gwneud y 

newidiadau hyn ar ddiwedd cyfnod dau.  Gellir gweld copi o lythyr y Gweinidog ar 

wefan y Pwyllgor Cyllid
1
.  

 

Holodd y Pwyllgor y Gweinidog am ba mor hyderus ydoedd fod yr amcangyfrif yn y 

Memorandwm Esboniadol yn adlewyrchiad cywir o'r costau presennol a'r costau yn y 

dyfodol, yn hytrach na chostau hanesyddol ar gyfer y system gynllunio.  Er y cafodd 

y ffigurau eu llunio gan ddefnyddio sampl cymharol fach o awdurdodau cynllunio 

lleol, rhoddodd y Gweinidog sicrwydd i'r Pwyllgor eu bod yn cynrychioli'r mathau 

gwahanol o awdurdodau ledled Cymru, a bod yr amcangyfrifon mor gywir â phosibl 

o ystyried y wybodaeth sydd ar gael. 

 

Mae'r Asesiad Effaith Rheoleiddiol yn cyfeirio at gost amcangyfrifedig i economi y 

DU o rhwng £700 miliwn a £3 biliwn y flwyddyn oherwydd prosesau aneffeithlon ac 

oedi.  Amlinellodd y Gweinidog i'r Pwyllgor ei bod yn amlwg y byddai ymdrin ag 

achosion o oedi yn y system gynllunio yn arwain at arbedion. Nododd y Pwyllgor fod 

y Sefydliad Cynllunio Trefol Brenhinol yn cwestiynu'r gost amcangyfrifedig i'r 

economi, ond ein bod yn croesawu'r bwriad o gael deddfwriaeth i gael gwared ag 

achosion o oedi o'r system a'r potensial am arbedion yn sgil hyn. 

 

O ystyried y wybodaeth yn y Bil, ni all y Pwyllgor ddod i unrhyw gasgliadau pendant 

na llunio unrhyw argymhellion ar gostau ac arbedion y ddeddfwriaeth hon. Credwn 

mai'r wybodaeth ariannol yn y Bil yw'r amcangyfrif bras gorau ar gyfer y costau o 

ystyried y wybodaeth sydd ar gael i'r Gweinidog ar hyn o bryd. At hynny credwn, er 

                                            
1

 Y Pwyllgor Cyllid, Papur 1 – Llythyr gan y Gweinidog Cyfoeth Naturiol  

Tudalen y pecyn 24

Eitem 3.2

http://abms/documents/s34294/FIN4--23-14%20p1_e%20-%20Letter%20from%20the%20Minister%20for%20Natural%20Resources.pdf


  

 
 

 

 

nad yw'r amcanestyniadau ar gyfer arbedion o reidrwydd mor gadarn â hynny, ei 

bod yn bosibl gwneud arbedion sylweddol drwy'r ddeddfwriaeth hon.     

 

Nododd y Pwyllgor na chaiff y penderfyniad terfynol ynghylch llawer o'r costau ei 

wneud hyd nes bod yr is-ddeddfwriaeth wedi'i gwneud. I'r perwyl hwn, byddwn yn 

argymell i'r Pwyllgor Cyllid nesaf y dylai ailystyried goblygiadau ariannol y Bil hwn 

mewn tua phum mlynedd i weld a oedd y costau a'r arbedion yn realistig. 

 

Yn gywir 

 

 

Jocelyn Davies AC 

Cadeirydd y Pwyllgor 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 25



 

 Leanne Hatcher 

Clerc/Clerk: 

Ffôn/Phone: 0300 200 6343  

E-bost / E-mail : Leanne.hatcher@cynulliad.cymru 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Y Pwyllgor Cyllid 

Finance Committee 

Bae Caerdydd / Cardiff Bay 

Caerdydd / Cardiff  CF99 1NA 

 
 

 

 

Alun Ffred Jones AC 

Cadeirydd Y Pwyllgor Amgylchedd a 

Chynaliadwyedd 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

28 Ionawr 2015 

 

  

 

Annwyl Alun Ffred, 

 

Ymchwiliad i Ystyried Pwerau Ombwdsmon Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus 
Cymru 
 

Mae'r Pwyllgor Cyllid wedi cytuno i gynnal ymchwiliad i ystyried pwerau 

Ombwdsmon Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus Cymru. Mae Nick Bennett, yr 

Ombwdsmon, wedi tynnu sylw at bump prif faes o ran newidiadau i Ddeddf 

Ombwdsmon Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus (Cymru) 2005 a fyddai'n cryfhau'r rôl 

yn ei farn ef. Mae'r rhain yn cynnwys pwerau ar ei liwt ei hun, derbyn cwynion 

llafar, ymdrin â chwynion ar draws gwasanaethau cyhoeddus, awdurdodaeth a 

chysylltiadau â'r llysoedd. Mae'r Ombwdsmon wedi darparu papur cefndir sy'n 

amlinellu pob un o'r cynigion hyn. 

 

Gan fod rôl yr Ombwdsmon yn berthnasol i gylchoedd gwaith sawl Pwyllgor, 

rwy'n ysgrifennu at Gadeiryddion y Pwyllgorau i roi gwybod iddynt am ein 

hymchwiliad a'n hymgynghoriad. Byddwn yn ddiolchgar pe gallech anfon copi 

o’r llythyr hwn ymlaen at unrhyw unigolyn neu sefydliad a hoffai gyfrannu at 

yr ymchwiliad.   

 

Yn gywir, 

 

 
 

Jocelyn Davies AC 

Cadeirydd y Pwyllgor 

Tudalen y pecyn 26

Eitem 3.3

http://www.senedd.cynulliad.cymru/mgIssueHistoryHome.aspx?IId=11936
http://www.senedd.cynulliad.cymru/mgIssueHistoryHome.aspx?IId=11936
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2005/10/contents
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2005/10/contents
http://www.senedd.cynulliad.cymru/documents/s35930/Papur%20Cefndir%20-%20Ombwdsmon%20Gwasanaethau%20Cyhoeddus%20Cymru.pdf

	Agenda
	2 Y Polisi Amaethyddol Cyffredin - Newidiadau i'r Cynllun Taliad Sylfaenol: Tystiolaeth gan y Dirprwy Weinidog Ffermio a Bwyd
	Papur 1
	Paper 1 Atodiad

	3.1 Lles anifeiliaid: Gohebiaeth gan y Dirprwy Weinidog Ffermio a Bwyd
	Paper 2a

	3.2 Bil Cynllunio (Cymru): Gohebiaeth gan Gadeirydd y Pwyllgor Cyllid
	3.3 Ystyried pwerau: Ombwdsmon Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus Cymru: Gohebiaeth gan Gadeirydd y Pwyllgor Cyllid

